From: Gutschow, Taylor

To: Steve Gassen

Cc: Graham, Thomas

Subject: 80-001065 Missed January 2022 Inspection
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:02:00 AM
Attachments: Form 40- Blank AL pdf

Affected Breath Tests for 80-001065 in January 2022.pdf

Good morning,

Instrument 80-001065 did not receive its January 2022 Agency Inspection, which | understand from
our earlier phone conversation was due to you and your backup Al being out extensively the last
month for medical reasons. In the future, if you and your backup are both unable to perform the
monthly inspection, please contact a local Agency Inspector, myself, or another Department
Inspector to perform the inspection in your absence. I've sent you a blank Form 40 and a list of the
four affected breath tests in January (two are refusals).

Please fill out the Form 40 describing why the monthly inspection wasn’t performed for January and
mark the bottom as “Not Compliant”, then scan back to me so | can add to our records.

Please send the list of affected breath tests to your local State Attorney’s Office and let them know
that the instrument does not comply with Chapter 11D-8 for the month of January due to missing its
inspection and that you’ve discussed with your Department Inspector. If they have any questions,
you can provide them with my contact information to discuss further.

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your
e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.


mailto:TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us
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mailto:ThomasGraham@fdle.state.fl.us

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: Serial Number:
Time of Inspection: Date of Inspection: Software: 810027
CHECK OR TEST YES NO

Date and/or Time Adjusted

Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK

Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000

Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met

Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect

Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK

Alcohol Free | 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L

Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#: Lot#: Lot#: (g/210L)
Exp: Exp: Exp: Lot#:
Exp:

Number of Simulators Used:

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

Signature and Printed Name

Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004 Ref. 11D-8.006





		YESDate andor Time Adjusted: 

		NODate andor Time Adjusted: 

		YESDiagnostic Check PreInspection OK: 

		NODiagnostic Check PreInspection OK: 

		YESAlcohol Free Subject Test 0000: 

		NOAlcohol Free Subject Test 0000: 

		YESMouth Alcohol Test Slope Not Met: 

		NOMouth Alcohol Test Slope Not Met: 

		YESInterferent Detect Test Interferent Detect: 

		NOInterferent Detect Test Interferent Detect: 

		YESDiagnostic Check PostInspection OK: 

		NODiagnostic Check PostInspection OK: 

		Alcohol Free Test g210LRow1: 

		005g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 

		008g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 

		020g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 

		008 g210L Dry Gas Std Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 

		Alcohol Free Test g210LRow2: 

		005g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 

		008g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 

		020g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 

		008 g210L Dry Gas Std Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 

		Alcohol Free Test g210LRow3: 

		005g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 

		008g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 

		020g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 

		008 g210L Dry Gas Std Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 

		Number of Simulators Used: 

		Date: 

		Check Box1: Off

		Check Box2: Off

		Printed Name: 

		Text4: 

		Agency: 

		Time: 

		Date of Inspection: 

		Instrument #: 

		Software: 8100.27






Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Alcohol Testing Program

Subject Test Electronic Data

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer 8000 Serial Number: 80-001065

INSTRUMENT REGISTERED TO: TARPON SPRINGS PD Date or Time Changed: No
SOFTWARE VERSION: 8100.27 DRY GAS STANDARD LOT #: 00521080A2
BREATH TEST OPERATOR: HAZIME,S, DRY GAS EXPIRY DATE: 02/05/2023
BREATH TEST OPERATOR AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD VIOLATION CODE: DUI
ARRESTING OFFICER: HAZIME,S ARREST TIME: 03:25
ARRESTING OFFICER AGENCY:  Tarpon Springs PD GENDER:  Male
LAST AGENCY INSPECTION: 12/01/2021 OBSERVATION PERIOD BEGAN:  03:40
SUBJECT'S LAST NAME: EVERITT DATE/TIME OF TEST:  01/01/2022 04:09:34
Diagnostics Check OK 04:06
Air Blank 0.000 04:06
Control Test 0.078 04:07
Air Blank 0.000 04:07
Subject Sample #1 04:08 Subject Test Refused
Breath Volume 0.000 04:08
Air Blank 0.000 04:08
Control Test 0.080 04:08
Air Blank 0.000 04:09
Diagnostics Check OK 04:09

Data Download Date/Time: 02/09/2022 09:27

Printed: 09 February 2022
COBRA ©1997-2014 CM], Inc.





Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Alcohol Testing Program

Subject Test Electronic Data

CMI, Inc. Intoxilyzer 8000 Serial Number: 80-001065

INSTRUMENT REGISTERED TO: TARPON SPRINGS PD
SOFTWARE VERSION: 8100.27

BREATH TEST OPERATOR: GIBSON,JOHN,

BREATH TEST OPERATOR AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD
ARRESTING OFFICER: HALABILJ

ARRESTING OFFICER AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD
LAST AGENCY INSPECTION:  12/01/2021

SUBJECT'S LAST NAME: SMALIOS

Date or Time Changed: No

DRY GAS STANDARD LOT #:

DRY GAS EXPIRY DATE:  02/05/2023
VIOLATION CODE: DUI
ARREST TIME:

GENDER:

Male

05:43

OBSERVATION PERIOD BEGAN:  06:23

DATE/TIME OF TEST:  01/01/2022

00521080A2

06:52:15

Diagnostics Check

Air Blank

Control Test

Air Blank

Subject Sample #1
Breath Volume

Air Blank

Air Blank

Subject Sample #2
Breath Volume

Air Blank

Control Test

Air Blank

Diagnostics Check

OK

0.000
0.079
0.000

0.000
0.000
0.000

0.000
0.000
0.078
0.000
OK

06:43
06:44
06:44
06:45
06:48
06:48
06:48
06:50
06:50
06:50
06:51
06:51
06:52
06:52

No Sample Provided

Subject Test Refused

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
BREATH TEST OPERATOR: HAZIME,OFC.S, DRY GAS EXPIRY DATE: 02/05/2023
BREATH TEST OPERATOR AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD VIOLATION CODE: DUI
ARRESTING OFFICER: HAZIME,OFC S ARREST TIME:  18:57
ARRESTING OFFICER AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD GENDER: Male
LAST AGENCY INSPECTION: 12/01/2021 OBSERVATION PERIOD BEGAN:  19:20
SUBJECT'S LAST NAME: PANTONI DATE/TIME OF TEST:  01/06/2022 19:51:07
Diagnostics Check OK 19:44
Air Blank 0.000 19:44
Control Test 0.081 19:45
Air Blank 0.000 19:45
Subject Sample #1  0.124 19:46
Breath Volume 3.457 19:46
Air Blank 0.000 19:47
Air Blank 0.000 19:49
Subject Sample #2  0.126 19:49
Breath Volume 3.519 19:49
Air Blank 0.000 19:50
Control Test 0.080 19:50
Air Blank 0.000 19:51
Diagnostics Check OK 19:51

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

Date or Time Changed: Yes

SOFTWARE VERSION: 8100.27 DRY GAS STANDARD LOT #: 00521080A2
BREATH TEST OPERATOR: HAZIME,S, DRY GAS EXPIRY DATE: 02/05/2023
BREATH TEST OPERATOR AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD VIOLATION CODE: DUI
ARRESTING OFFICER: HAZIME,S ARREST TIME: 03:36
ARRESTING OFFICER AGENCY: Tarpon Springs PD GENDER: Male
LAST AGENCY INSPECTION:  12/01/2021 OBSERVATION PERIOD BEGAN:  03:55
SUBJECT'S LAST NAME: DEMETER DATE/TIME OF TEST:  01/23/2022 04:36:17

Diagnostics Check OK 04:29

Air Blank 0.000 04:30

Control Test 0.080 04:30

Air Blank 0.000 04:30

Subject Sample #1  0.167 04:31

Breath Volume 3.476 04:31

Air Blank 0.000 04:32

Air Blank 0.000 04:34

Subject Sample #2  0.158 04:34

Breath Volume 2.843 04:34

Air Blank 0.000 04:35

Control Test 0.079 04:35

Air Blank 0.000 04:36

Diagnostics Check OK 04:36

Data Download Date/Time: 02/09/2022 09:27

Printed: 09 February 2022
COBRA ©1997-2014 CM], Inc.






